Fwd: What is coming up this week at Fontenelle Forest?

Catherine Walker
Tue 6/16/2020 7:49 AM

To: Lori Schwartz

Sent from my Sprint Samsung Galaxy S20 5G.

From: Fontenelle Forest <info@fontenelleforest.org>

Sent: Saturday, June 13, 2020 5:00:43 PM

To: Catherine Walker

Subject: What is coming up this week at Fontenelle Forest?

This Week
at the Forest

Hike longer with our extended summer hours!



From Memorial Day to Labor Day our summer hours are in effect. This means you have
more time to enjoy all the things you love about the Forest.

Whether you're a member, or purchase daily admission, your next trip to the Forest just
got a little bit longer and more fun!

Summer Hours:

Monday - Friday
8:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.

Saturday - Sunday
8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Although our buildings are closed, our trails are open! Purchasing a membership or daily
admission is easy! Simply go online or call 402-731-3140.

BECOME A MEMBER NOW PURCHASE DAILY ADMISSION

JUNE

TEENTH

FREEDOM DAY

JUNE 19

Fontenelle Forest is Celebrating Juneteenth

On Friday, June 19, all African-American community members will be given free daily
admission to trails at Fontenelle Forest and Neale Woods. If visiting Fontenelle Forest,
simply check in at the front gate!

Learn more about Juneteenth here. For questions, call 402-731-3140.
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UNDERSTANDING
NATURE

FONTENELLE * FOREST

Understanding Nature: Life in the Wetlands

Watch this pre-recorded video program free via Facebook or Zoom!

Ponds, lakes and wetlands are common in rural areas. Learn about the wide variety of life
that make their homes in and around wetlands.

This program is free for members and non-members.

LEARN HOW TO WATCH FOR FREE

All the FUN.

none of the poicon ivy!

We provide the tools.
You bring the imagination!
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Experience interactive, hands-on
exploration around your home or in
your own greenspace, with live Zoom
virtual camp sessions and nature-
based activities to keep young
naturalists busy and engaged.

Our virtual summer camps are
designed to inspire kids to put down
the screens, go outside, and do what
kids are supposed to do: explore, ask
questions, get dirty, and socialize!

Explore the Forest in a new and
exciting way through our Family
Backpack Program.

Our educational backpack contains
guides, activities, and tools that will
inspire your family to interact with the
natural world and make exciting
discoveries in the Forest.

Call 402-731-3140 to reserve your
backpack today!

All items sanitized between uses,
including backpack!

LEARN MORE

From the Forest

Every Mon-Wed-Fri-Sat at 3:00 p.m. we'll bring you a different themed segment of "From
the Forest" on our Facebook page.

Mon: Raptor/Critter Moments
Wed: Wednesdays in the Woods
Fri: Forest Discoveries
Sat: All Things Fontenelle
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If you missed last week's videos, you can check them out on YouTube.

FOLLOW US ON FACEBOOK

Fontenelle Forest buildings are closed to the public due to COVID-19, but our trails remain
open for members (or with the purchase of daily admission). Purchasing a membership
today will allow you to enjoy the trails now, while also supporting a small, local nonprofit

during this challenging time.

If you would like to walk the trails, purchasing a membership or daily admission is easy!
Simply go online or call 402-731-3140.

BECOME A MEMBER NOW PURCHASE DAILY ADMISSION

Fontenelle Forest Coronavirus/Covid-19 Updates:
Read Fontenelle Forest's official statement and learn about any important updates
regarding our hours, programs and events, by clicking "Learn More" below.
Learn More

FONTENELLE
FOREST

Fontenelle Forest
1111 Bellevue Blvd N
Bellevue, NE 68005

Phone: 402-731-3140
FontenelleForest.org

Visit us online
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